
1

Chantel Nowegijick

From: info@companion-hotel-motel.com
Sent: October 19, 2023 1:04 PM
To: Chantel Nowegijick
Subject: Confirmation Letter - Companion Hotel Motel

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender. 

                                 
                                                        Oct 19, 2023 
 
                                                        930 Front Street 

                                                Hearst Ontario  P0L 1N0 
                                                        1-888-468-9888 
                                                        705-362-4304  
  
 
 
 
 
Reservation confirmation for: 
 
Carol Buswa                                         
Thunderbay Ont 
N A N 
 
We wish to confirm that we are holding your reservation as requested. The details are as 
follows: 

Confirmation No.         198942 
Arriving:                    Tuesday, Oct 24, 2023 
Departing:                  Wednesday, Oct 25, 2023 
Number of Rooms:       1 
Type of Room:            Double Double Non Smoking 
Number of Adults:        1 
Number of Children:     0 
Average Room Rate:    116.00 
 
We look forward to welcoming you to our smoke-free hotel and we hope you will have a 
most enjoyable stay with us. 
 
Just a friendly reminder that if you do not have a credit card on file to guarantee your 
reservation, your reservation will be cancelled at 6pm on the scheduled day of arrival. 

You may cancel your guaranteed reservation up to 6pm on the scheduled day of arrival 
without penalty. Cancellations received after that time will be charged one night’s room 
rate plus tax. 
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Yours sincerely, 
 
Reservation Manager 
 
 


